
From: Torres, Louis 
Sent: 6/9/2014 4:04:45 PM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Cc: Tom, Jonathan P. (jonathan.tom@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Moss Landing Contracting 

Eric, 

Thanks for your follow up information. 

My takeaways are: 

- The data from the table below is for signed contracts through 2015; contracts beyond 
that period are in negotiations. 

- Absence of this low cost RA supplier is a manageable incident in that a replacement 
supplier is available 

- Moss Landing will likely honor these existing contracts, regardless of our date decision. 

Can you help me with these questions: 

- Please send me an estimate of the Moss Landing costs for the Order on Remand date of 
August 30,2010 onward? 

- Are the units for which you have signed contracts "once through" units, or some other 
type? 

Thank You, 

Louis Torres | California Public Utilities Commission | 415-703-2656 | Z,cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Lafrenz, Donald J. 

SB GT&S 0440473 

mailto:jonathan.tom@cpuc.ca.gov


Sent: Friday, June 06, 2014 10:54 AM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Cc: Tom, Jonathan P.; Torres, Louis 
Subject: RE: Moss Landing Contracting 

Eric, I was not involved in this matter. Can you try either Jonathan Tom or Louis Torres? 

-Don 

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) fmailto:EBJ1 @pqe.com1 
Sent: Friday, June 06, 2014 10:52 AM 
To: Lafrenz, Donald J. 
Subject: FW: Moss Landing Contracting 

Don, 

I am forwarding this email to you since Gurbux is out of the office. Gurbux requested the 
information below with respect to the draft resolution on station power. I'd be happy to discuss 
the station power issue with you further if you have questions. 

Regards, 

Erik 

Erik Jacobson 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

77Beaie Street, Rm. 1083 

San Francisco, CA 94105 

SB GT&S 0440474 



tel: 415-973-4464 

cell: 415-310-7617 

ebi1dp.Dae.com 

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Sent: Friday, June 06, 2014 9:47 AM 
To: Kahion, Gurbux (qurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Subject: Moss Landing Contracting 

Gurbux, 

Here is a table that shows PG&E contracting for the Moss Landing units (we bought some of 
this quantity from SCE). The table shows active contracts only and I understand we are also in 
negotiations with Dynegy as part our intermediate term RFO for the 2016-2018 period. 

Erik 

Contract Quantity (MW) 
Unit Jun-14 Jul- Aug- Sep-

14 14 14 
120 120 120 Moss Landing 

1 
Moss Landing 
2 
Moss Landing 
6 

150 390 390 390 

750 100 

SB GT&S 0440475 

mailto:qurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov
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